
Sched 
Value

Unit price Total price Unit price Total price Unit price Total price

Base Bid Items - Schedule A

1
Mobilization, Demobilization and Clean-Up (SC 
9.1.2)

1 LS $18,750.00 $18,750.00 $0.00 $0.00

2 Stormwater Protection (SC 9.1.3) 1 LS $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00

3
Remove Existing PCC Curb and Gutter and 
Existing AC Pavement (SC 9.1.4)

1 LS $9,200.00 $9,200.00 $0.00 $0.00

4
Remove and Salvage Existing Storm Drain Main 
(SC 9.1.5)

1 LS $1,150.00 $1,150.00 $0.00 $0.00

5
Remove, Salvage and Re-install Street Sign 
and Post (SC 9.1.6)

2 EA $300.00 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00

6
Construct 4 Foot Clear Area W/ 6” Type 2 
Aggregate Base (SC 9.1.7)

2600 SF $2.90 $7,540.00 $0.00 $0.00

7  Install Type 1 PCC Curb and Gutter (SC 9.1.8) 1675 LF $36.00 $60,300.00 $0.00 $0.00

8
Place 4 Inch Minus Rock Level With Curb 
(9.1.9)

2650 SF $1.66 $4,399.00 $0.00 $0.00

9 Type 2 Driveway Apron (SC 9.1.10) 425 SF $15.60 $6,630.00 $0.00 $0.00

10 6 Foot Valley Gutter and Spandrels  (SC 9.1.11) 660 SF $18.50 $12,210.00 $0.00 $0.00

11

3 inches AC Driveway - Plantmix Bituminous 
Pavement Type 3 Aggregate PG 64-22 w/lime 
on 8 inches Aggregate Base (SC 9.1.12)0

960 SF

$7.80 $7,488.00 $0.00 $0.00

12

4 inches Plantmix Bituminous Pavement Type 3 
Aggregate PG 64-22 w/lime on 12 inches 
Aggregate Base (SC9.1.13)

13000 SF
$5.60 $72,800.00 $0.00 $0.00

13  Install Type 4-R Curb Inlet (SC 9.1.14) 1 EA $6,200.00 $6,200.00 $0.00 $0.00

14
 Install 15 inch Diameter PVC SDR35 Pipe (SC 
9.1.15)

45 LF $244.00 $10,980.00 $0.00 $0.00

15 4 inch to 6 inch Rip Rap (SC 9.1.16) 135 SF $10.00 $1,350.00 $0.00 $0.00

16 Relocate Existing Mailbox (SC 9.1.17) 1 EA $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00

17 Install Street Sign and Post (SC 9.1.18) 2 EA $1,200.00 $2,400.00 $0.00 $0.00

18 4” White Striping (SC 9.1.19) 1 LS $4,000.00 $4,000.00

19 Total Base Bid Price (Schedule A) $228,997.000 $0.000 $0.000

Additive Alternatives

21 4' Aggregate Base Shoulder (SC 9.1.20) 4,400 SF $1.750 $7,700.00 $0.00 $0.00

5% & 1%

Total Bid Price written in words? y/n Y

SRF Forms Completed? y/n
DBE Forms Completed? y/n

END OF DOCUMENT
Y

Bidder Information provided? y/n Y

Bid Document executed? y/n

Sub Contractors listed? y/n or none
Y
Y

Bid Tabulation Report from Carson City Purchasing & Contracts
775-283-7137

http://www.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998

Notice to Contractors Bid# 1415-165 Combs Canyon Road Curb Improvements

Date and Time of Opening: May 26, 2015 @ 11:10 a.m.

Bidder #3Description Bidder # 2Bidder # 1

2BIDDER acknowledges receipt addendums

UnitDescription

BONDING Provided, $, %, or no 
Four Point Engineering

5%


